

D'Anna A. Moran, CVRT

Sylvania, Ohio * 419.508.0216 * dmorancvrt@gmail.com

Professional Summary

As a Blind Rehabilitation Specialist, I have over 24 years of experience serving individuals with significant vision loss. My goal is to be diplomatic, personable, and adept at utilizing limited resources to address complex situations while effectively researching, planning, and executing administrative and clinical operations of a multi-site rehabilitation agency.

Work History

Program Director, The Sight Center of Northwest Ohio

July 2015 – Present – Full Time 37.5 hours/week

- Supervise multidisciplinary staff, multiple locations, all operations
- Conduct compliance training and ensured policy adherence
- Transition agency to electronic health record system
- Facilitate resolution of sensitive issues
- Prepare and conduct agency NAC/AER accreditation
- Launch retail outlet/web-shop for assistive devices
- Liaison to state and local government and community programs
- Contribute to grant writing and implementation
- Develop best practice protocol for clinical and administrative tasks

Vocational Coordinator & Service Provider, The Sight Center of Northwest Ohio

February 2007 – July 2015 – Full Time 37.5 hours/week

- Conducted individualized training throughout 18-county service area
- Implemented vocational training program for youth in partnership with the State of Ohio and other private non-profit agencies
- Initiated residential life skills and vocational training program for youth

Clinical Research Coordinator, Hines VA Medical Center

October 2001 - December 2007 *Telehealth 2005-2007 – Part Time, Hours Varied

- Coordinated research projects on topics including: Low Vision Outpatient Services, Development of Tools and Methods to Evaluate Eccentric Viewing
- Contributed to development of the outcome measurement tool VA LV VFQ-48 (Visual Functioning Questionnaire)
- Managed of IRB documentation for compliance
- Recruited, enrolled and tested research subjects
- Maintained research database
- Co-authored 6 peer reviewed journal articles

D'Anna A. Moran, CVRT

Sylvania, Ohio * 419.508.0216 * dmorancvrt@gmail.com

Blind Rehabilitation Specialist, Hines VA Medical Center

November 1999 to May 2001 & May 1995 to March 1999 - Full Time, 40 Hours/week

- Assured excellence in care for visually impaired veterans and service members
- Provided training in Living Skills, Manual Skills and Low Vision

Skills & Certifications

- Subject matter expert in field of blind/vision rehabilitation
- ACVREP Certified #5493, CVRT, 2000 to present
- Grade I & II Braille Proficient

Education

Master of Arts, Blind Rehabilitation, April 1995
Western Michigan University

Bachelor of Social Work, April 1994
Western Michigan University
